AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT

Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424
Meeting Room and Office — 191 San Miguel Strest, Avila Beach
Telephone (805) 595-2664 FAX (805) 595-7623
E-Mail avilacsd@gmail.com

AGENDA
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
7:00 pm Tuesday, January 12th, 2016
BOARD MEETING LOCATION
AVILA BEACH CIVIC ASSOCIATION
191 SAN MIGUEL STREET
AVILA BEACH, CALIFORNIA

CALL TO ORDER: 7:00 P.M.

ROLL CALL: Board Members:
Pete Kelley, President

John Janowicz, Vice President
Lynn Helenius, Director
Shanna Richards, Director
Ken San Filippo, Director

PUBLIC COMMENT
Members of the public wishing to comment or bring forward any items concerning

District operations which do not appear on tonight's agenda may address the Board
now. Please state name and address before addressing the Board and limit presentations
to 3 minutes. State law does not allow Board action on items not appearing on the

agenda

INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION ITEMS
Items of District interest which may be placed on later agendas, or where staff needs to

inform Board.

A. County Reports
1. SLO County Sheriff Department

2. CalFire/County Fire Department
B. Reports on Attended Conferences, Meetings, and General Communications of

District Interest

CONSENT ITEMS:
These items are approved with one motion. Directors may briefly discuss any item, or

may pull any item, which is then added to the business agenda.
A. Minutes of December 8", 2015 Regular Meeting

B. Monthly Financial Review
€. General Manager and District Engineer Report

1



D. Capital Projects Status Report
E. Water and Wastewater Superintendent Report

6. DISCUSSION OF PULLED CONSENT ITEMS
At this time, items pulled for discussion from the Consent Agenda, if any, will be heard.

7. BUSINESS ITEMS: Items where Board action is called for.

Al Street Light Replacement Project
(Action Required: Decide whether to “Opt-in” for LED bulb replacement)

B. Status Report on Sewer Replacement Project
(Action Required: Receive Report)

C. Board member San Filippo Request to Attend CSDA Leadership Academy Conference
(Action Required: Approve level of funding support to attend conference)

D. Award Engineering Design Contract to MKN Engineering for Effluent Line Re-route at

WWTP.
(Action Required: Approve Engineering Design Proposal)

E. Local Agency Formation Committee Special District Member Election
(Action Required: Designate a Director as a voting delegate to attend the February 19,
2016 Special District Annual Meeting and nominate a District candidate if one is

interested)

8. COMMUNICATIONS/ COORESPONDENCE

At this time, any Director or Staff, may ask questions for clarification, make any
announcements, or report briefly on any activities or suggest items for future agendas.

9. Adjourn to next regularly scheduled meeting on February 9, 2016

Any writing or document pertaining to an open session item on this agenda which is distributed to a majority of the Board after the
posting of this agenda will be available for public inspection at the time the subject writing or document is distributed. The writing or document
will be available for public review in the District Administration Office, 191 San Miguel Street, Avila Beach, CA during normal business hours.
Consistent with the Americans with Disabilities Act and California Government Code Section 549354 2 requests for disability related modification
or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services may be made by a person with a disability who requires the modification or
accommeodation in order to participate at the above referenced public meeting by contacting the District at 805-595-2664.



AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING
December 8™, 2015

1. CALL TO ORDER
The Board of Directors of the Avila Beach Community Services District, meeting in Regular Session at
7:00 p.m. on the above date, in the Avila Beach Civic Center Meeting Room, was called to order by

President, Pete Kelley.

2. ROLL CALL

Board Members Present: Pete Kelley
John Janowicz
Lynn Helenius

Shanna Richards
Board Members Absent: Ken San Filippo
Staff Present: Brad Hagemann, General Manager and District Engineer

Kristi Dibbern, Accounting Clerk

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS None

4. INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION ITEMS

A. County Reports

1, SLO Sheriff:
Sheriff Taylor reported 76 calls for service this month in Avila Beach. Sheriff Taylor reported a

meeting has been scheduled with the Sheriff’s Department, Port San Luis and Pismo Police Dept.
regarding the reoccurring incidents at Pirate’s Cove. Access for patrol vehicles is a concern, as
well as, lack of lighting in the area.

2. CAL Fire Report:
Battalion Chief Paul Lee from CAL Fire reported 38 calls for service this month. Nineteen of

those calls were for medical attention. Chief Lee reported Cal Fire will remain at full staff until
January 4". Chief Lee reminded the Board and members of the public to be aware of candles lit in
the home and to place the Christmas Trees out of the way of the main entrances. Chief also
reminded us to water live Christmas trees daily.

B. Reports on Attended Conferences, Meetings and General Communications of District
Interest.

No items to report.



Avila Beach CSD
Board of Directors Meeting
DRAFT Minutes December 8th, 2015

5.

CONSENT ITEMS

President Kelley introduced the consent items and inquired if any member of the Board or public
wished to address any items. It was moved by Director Helenius, seconded by Director
Janowicz and passed unanimously to approve the consent items as submitted.

A. Approval of the Minutes for the following meetings: November 10", 2015 Meeting
B. Monthly Financial Review
€. General Manager/District Engineer Report
D. Water & Wastewater Superintendent Report
E. Subcommittee Reports
F. Capital Projects Status Report
DISCUSSION OF PULLED CONSENT ITEMS.
None
BUSINESS ITEMS

Integrated Energy Audit: General Manager Hagemann reminded the Board that the District had
participated in a County-wide Special District energy audit that was initiated in the Spring of
2015. The Report’s highest recommendations include installing photo sensors on exterior lighting
at the WW'TP & installing premium efficiency motors as existing motors need replacement.

Hagemann also announced that PG&E just notified the District that if the District “Opts-In”
PG&E will be retrofit all “cobra-head™ streetlights in the District to LED in the first quarter of
2016. Staff recommended the Board “Opt-In” to this program since it will save $175 - $200 per
year on lighting costs and the LED lights last considerably longer than the existing lights. Board
discussion ensued regarding the specific location of the street lights and the brightness of the LED
lights. The Board did not take formal action, but requested staff bring the item back for further
consideration at the January 2016 Board meeting.

Election of Officers and Committee Representatives: In accordance with the District By-laws,
each year the Board elects a Board President and Vice President at the last meeting of each
calendar year. In addition, the Board typically appoints by consensus Directors to standing
Committees for the following year. Pete Kelley agreed to serve as Board President for another
term. Director Janowicz was nominated for Vice President.

It was moved by Director Kelley, seconded by Director Janowicz to close nominations and
vote for Director Kelley to serve as President and Director Janowicz to serve as Vice-
President. The motion passed with a roll call vote.

Page 2 of 3



Avila Beach CSD
Board of Directors Meeting
DRAFT Minutes December 8th, 2015

AYES: Pete Kelley
Lynn Helenius
John Janowicz

NOES: Shanna Richards

ABSENT:  Ken San Filippo

Next the Board members discussed and settled by consensus the following Committee
Appointments.

Finance Committee: Ken San Filippo & Lynn Helenius.

Facilities Committee: John Janowicz & Shanna Richards.

Personnel Committee: Pete Kelley & John Janowicz.

Drought Ad Hoe Committee: Pete Kelley and Lynn Helenius.

8 Policies and Procedures for Discontinuance of Water Service for Non-Payment. At the

Board’s direction, staff prepared draft Water and Sewer Payment Policies and draft Payment Collection
Procedures for the Board’s review and comment. The Policies include prescribed procedures for staff and
establish service charges for late payment (10% of bill); shut-off notices ($25.00); and water restoration
fees ($75.00). Discussion ensued regarding ability to pay, payment arrangement options and fees. The
Board directed staff to finalize Policies and Procedures and bring finalized draft to Board Meeting in
January 2016.

8. COMMUNICATIONS: None

ADJOURNMENT: The meeting was adjourned at 8:25 p.m.

The next regular meeting of the Avila Beach Community Services District is scheduled for January 12th,
2015 at 7:00 pm. This meeting will be held at the Avila Beach Civic Association 191 San Miguel Street. Avila

Beach.

These minutes are not official nor a permanent part of the records until approved by the Board of Directors at their
next meeting.

Respectfully submitted,

Brad Hagemang PE

General Manager

Page 3 of 3



AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO! Board of Directors
FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manager % | /
DATE: January 12th, 2015

SUBJECT: Monthly Financial Review for November 2015

Recommendation:
Receive and file report.

Overall Monthly Summary

During November the District made deposits in the amount of $106,681.41 and
experienced $239,178.96 in expenses (cash basis). The deposits by fund and checks by
fund are provided as an attachment to this report. Income in November included
$16,108.60 in County tax income and $86,334.23 in monthly water and sewer fees.
Monthly operation and maintenance expenses are also within the anticipated range. The
District made a $180,881.00 payment to D-Kal Engineering for the San Luis Street sewer
replacement project from the Capital Improvement Program budget.

Detailed financial reports including a Balance Sheet, Deposits by Fund and Checks by
Fund Actual are provided for your information.

Utility Service Billing

For the month of November the District billed approximately $63,197.06 in water and
sewer service charges. Customer Rate Assistance amounted in a reduction of billing
charges to the District in the amount of $446.20. Delinquent accounts with payments
past due of 60 days or more are still relatively low, but we did issue approximately 3
“door hanger” shut-off notices in November to accounts that were over 60 days late.
Customers responded by making payment arrangements with staff.




9:32 AM

12117115
Accrual Basis

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1000 - Cash Summary

Balance Sheet
As of November 30, 2015

Avila Beach Community Services District

Nov 30, 15____

1001A - Heritage Oaks General Checking

1005 - B of A - Payroll

1007 - B of A - Water Deposits
1008 - LAIF

1010 - Petty Cash

Total 1000 - Cash Summary

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
1200 - *Accounts Receivable

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
1100 - Receivables
1105 - Taxes Receivable
1110 - Water & Sewer Billings
1100 - Receivables - Other

Total 1100 - Receivables

1250 - Prepaid Summary
1251 - Prepaid Insurance

Total 1250 - Prepaid Summary
Total Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
1600 - Fixed Assets Summary

240,519.77
21,459.84
5,929.07
2,215,023.76
80.00

2,483,012.44

2,483,012.44

85,300.65

85,300.65

8,787.45
124,744.22
150.00

133,681.67

8,649.96

8,649.96

142,331.63

1601 - Fixed Asset -Office & Admin.

1601c - Office Furniture cost

1601d - Office Furniture Accum Dep.
Total 1601 - Fixed Asset -Office & Admin.

1602 - Fixed Assets - Sanitary
1612 - Land
1612.01 - Land - GFAAG
1612 - Land - Other

Total 1612 - Land
1622 - Collection Assets

2,710,644.72

12,759.79
-9,740.80

3,018.99

10.00
60,304.10

1622C - Collection Assets Cost

60,314.10

933,045.33

Page 1



9:32 AM

12/17/15
Accrual Basis

1622D - Collect Assets Accum Depr
Total 1622 - Collection Assets

1632 - Disposal Equipment
1632C - Disposal Equip Cost
1632D ' Disposal Equip Accum Depr

Total 1632 - Disposal Equipment

1642 - Other Equipment
1642C + Other Equipment Cost
1642D - Other Equip Accum Depr

Total 1642 - Other Equipment

1652 - Construction In Progress Plant
1652C - Treatment Plant Cost
1652D - Treatment Plant Accum Dep
1652 - Construction In Progress Plant - Ot...

Total 1652 - Construction In Progress Plant

1662 - Treatment Equipment
1662C - Treatment Equip Cost
1662D - Treatment Equip Accum Depr
1662 - Treatment Equipment - Other

Total 1662 - Treatment Equipment

Total 1602 - Fixed Assets - Sanitary

1603 - Fixed Assets - Water
1613 - Equipment
1613C - Equipment Cost
1613D - Equipment Accum Depr

Total 1613 - Equipment

1623 - Distribuation Assets
1623C - Distribuation Assets Cost
1623D - Dist Assets Accum Depr

Total 1623 - Distribuation Assets

1643 - Other Equipment
1643C - Other Equipment Cost
1643D - Other Equipment Accum Depr

Total 1643 - Other Equipment

Total 1603 - Fixed Assets - Water

1604 - Structures
1614 - Structures GFAAG

Avila Beach Community Services District
Balance Sheet
As of November 30, 2015

Nov 30, 15 B
-3_16,231.75
616,813.58
523,122.64
-164,756.10
358,366.54
922.93
-923.00
-0.07
1,868,782.91
-886,107.31
88,311.?9_
1,070,987.59
1,017,143.01
-524,698.45
205,485.61
_ 697‘930.1?
2,804,411.91
21,136.28
-21,136.28
0.00
1,109,466.25
-535,387:09
574,079.16
1,366.07
-1,368.07
0.00
574,079.16
29,810.00

Page 2



9:32 AM Avila Beach Community Services District

12/17/15 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of November 30, 2015
Nov 30, 15
1614D - Gen / Fire Accum Dep -29,810.00
Total 1604 - Structures 0.00
Total 1600 - Fixed Assets Summary 3,381,510.06
Total Fixed Assets 3,381,510.06
Other Assets
1099 - Due To / Due From General -128,647.21
Total Other Assets -128,647.21
TOTAL ASSETS 5,963,507.57
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2000 - Accounts Payable 1,885.00
Total Accounts Payable 1,885.00
Other Current Liabilities
2100 - Payroll Liabilities
207 - Health Insurance
207E - Employee 0.01
207 - Health Insurance - Other -0.01
Total 207 - Health Insurance 0.00
2108 - PERS Liability 3,541.5&
Total 2100 - Payroll Liabilities 3,541.54
210 - vacation payable 2,274.30
2300 - Deposits Held
2303 - Water Deposits Held 5,980.00
2304 - Fire Station Deposit 2,000.00
2305 - Will Serve Deposits Held 185,184.60
Total 2300 - Deposits Held 193,164.60
Total Other Current Liabilities 198,980.44
Total Current Liabilities 200,865.44
Total Liabilities 200,865.44
Equity
3900 - Retained Earnings 6,087,574.03
Net Income -324,931.90

Page 3



9:32 AM Avila Beach Community Services District

12/17/15 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of November 30, 2015
Nov 30, 15
Total Equity _ 5,762,642.13
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 5,963,507._5_7

Page 4



Avila Beach Community Services District
12117115 Deposits by Fund
November 2015

Type Date Memo Split Amount Balance
General
Deposit 11/01/2015 Rent Fire Station 1001A - Heritage Oaks Gen... -2,956.00 -2,956.00
Deposit 11/10/2015 SLO County Taxes 1001A - Heritage Oaks Gen... -8,209.86 -11,165.86
Deposit 11/12/2015 SLO County Taxes 1001A « Heritage Oaks Gen... -7,898.74 -18,064.60
Total General -19,064.60 -19,064.60
Sanitary
Deposit 11/01/2015 Nov Billing Sani Rec 1001A - Heritage Oaks Gen.., -64.90 -64.90
Deposit 11/01/2015 Nov Billing Sani Rec 1001A - Heritage Oaks Gen... -238.18 -303.08
Deposit 11/03/2015 Nov Billing Sani Rec 1001A - Heritage Oaks Gen... -132.14 -435.22
Deposit 11/04/2015 Nov Billing Sani Rec 1001A - Heritage Oaks Gen.. -75.65 -510.87
Deposit 11/05/2015 Sani Rec 1001A - Heritage Oaks Gen... -2,642.09 -3,352.96
Deposit 11/05/2015 Rate Assistance 1001A - Heritage Oaks Gen... 21.18 -3,331.78
Deposit 11/05/2015 1/2 Other 1 1001A - Heritage Oaks Gen... -47 .50 -3,379.28
Deposit 11/05/2015 1/2 Other 2 1001A - Heritage Oaks Gen... 44,08 -3,335.20
Deposit 11/10/2015 Nove Sani Rec 1001A + Heritage Oaks Gen... -3,706.62 -7,041.82
Deposit 11/10/2015 1/2 Rate Assistance 1001A + Heritage Ozks Gen... 35.30 -7,008.52
Deposit 11/10/2015 1/2 Other 1001A - Heritage Oaks Gen... -0.36 -7,006.88
Deposit 11/10/2015 SLO County Taxes 1001A - Heritage Oaks Gen... -8,339.55 -15,346.43
Deposit 11/12/2015 SLO County Taxes 1001A - Heritage Oaks Gen... -7,778.40 -23,124.83
Deposit 11/16/2015 Sani 1001A - Heritage Oaks Gen... -207.06 -23,331.89
Deposit 11/16/2015 Sani Rec 1001A - Heritage Oaks Gen... -7,628.99 -31,160.88
Deposit 11/16/2015 Rate Assistance 1001A - Heritage Oaks Gen... 0.00 -31,160.88
Deposit 11/16/2015 1/2 Other 1 1001A - Heritage Oaks Gen... 0.00 -31,160.88
Deposit 11/16/2015 1/2 Other 2 1001A - Heritage Oaks Gen... 13.50 -31,147.38
Deposit 11/16/2015 adj to deposited amt 1001A - Heritage Oaks Gen... 58.20 -31,089.18
Deposit 11/117/2015 Sani Rec 1001A - Heritage Oaks Gen... -4,148.89 -35,238.07
Deposit 11/17/2015 Rate Assistance 1001A - Heritage Oaks Gen... 25.42 -35,212.65
Deposit 11/17/2015 1/2 Other 1 1001A - Heritage Oaks Gen... 0.00 -35,212.65
Deposit 11/17/2015 1/2 Other 2 1001A - Heritage Oaks Gen... -60.44 -35,273.09
Deposit 11/17/2015 ad] to deposited amt 1001A - Heritage Oaks Gen... -11.12 -35,284.21
Deposit 11/18/2015 Sani Rec 1001A - Heritage Oaks Gen... -375.10 -35,659.31
Deposit 11/18/2015 Rate Assistance 1001A - Heritage Oaks Gen... 0.00 -35,659.31
Deposit 11/18/2015 1/2 Other 1 1001A - Heritage Oaks Gen... 0.00 -35,659.31
Deposit 11/18/2015 1/2 Other 2 1001A - Heritage Oaks Gen... 0.00 -35,659.31
Deposit 11/19/2015 Sani Rec 1001A - Heritage Oaks Gen... -1,156.90 -36,816.21
Deposit 11/19/2015 Rate Assistance 1001A - Heritage Oaks Gen.., 7.06 -36,809.15
Deposit 11/19/2015 1/2 Other 1 1001A - Heritage Oaks Gen... 0.00 -36,809.15
Deposit 11/19/2015 1/2 Other 2 1001A - Heritage Oaks Gen... -89.63 -36,898.78
Deposit 11/19/2015 ad] to bank deposit 1001A - Heritage Oaks Gen... 30.16 -36,868.62
Deposit 11/20/2015 Sani Rec 1001A - Heritage Oaks Gen... -6,262.27 -43,130.89
Deposit 11/20/2015 Rate Assistance 1001A - Heritage Oaks Gen... 35.30 -43,095.59
Deposit 11/20/2015 1/2 Other 1 1001A - Heritage Oaks Gen... 0.00 -43,085.59
Deposit 11/20/2015 1/2 Other 2 1001A - Heritage Oaks Gen... 92.73 -43,002.86
Deposit 11/20/2015 ad] to closed batch bank report 1001A - Heritage Oaks Gen... 0.07 -43,002.79
Deposit 11/23/2015 Sani Rec 1001A - Heritage Oaks Gen... -1,935.04 -44 937.83
Deposit 11/23/2015 Rate Assistance 1001A - Heritage Oaks Gen... 15.53 -44 922 .30
Deposit 11/23/2015 1/2 Other 1 1001A - Heritage Oaks Gen... 0.00 -44 922 .30
Deposit 11/23/2015 1/2 Other 2 1001A - Heritage Oaks Gen... 0.00 -44.922 30
Deposit 11/30/2015 Sani Rec 1001A - Heritage Oaks Gen... -1,220.28 -46,142.58
Deposit 11/30/2015 Rate Assistance 1001A - Heritage Oaks Gen... 14.12 -46,128.46
Deposit 11/30/2015 1/2 Other 1 1001A - Heritage Oaks Gen.., 216.54 -45,911.92
Deposit 11/30/2015 1/2 Other 2 1001A - Heritage Oaks Gen... -100.00 -46,011.92
Deposit 11/30/2015 adj to deposited amt, cash portion 1001A - Heritage Oaks Gen... 150.00 -45,861.92
Total Sanitary -45,861.92 -45.861.92
Solid Waste
Deposit 11/30/2015 Solid Waste Franchise Fee 1001A - Heritage Oaks Gen... -1,282.58 -1,282.58
Total Solid Waste -1,282.58 -1,282.58

Page 1



1211715
Type Date
Water
Deposit 11/01/2015
Deposit 11/01/2015
Deposit 11/03/2015
Deposit 11/04/2015
Deposit 11/05/2015
Deposit 11/05/2015
Deposit 11/05/2015
Deposit 11/05/2015
Deposit 1110/2015
Deposit 11/10/2015
Deposit 11/10/2015
Deposit 11/16/2015
Deposit 11/16/2015
Deposit 11/16/2015
Deposit 11/16/2015
Deposit 11/16/2015
Deposit 11/16/2015
Deposit 11/17/2015
Deposit 1117/2015
Deposit 1117/2015
Deposit 1111712015
Deposit 1117/2015
Deposit 11/18/2015
Deposit 11/18/2015
Deposit 11/18/2015
Deposit 11/18/2015
Deposit 11M19/2015
Deposit 11/19/2015
Deposit 11M19/2015
Deposit 11/19/2015
Deposit 11/19/2015
Deposit 11/20/2015
Deposit 11/20/2015
Deposit 11/20/2015
Deposit 11/20/2015
Deposit 11/20/2015
Deposit 11/23/2015
Deposit 11/23/2015
Deposit 11/23/2015
Deposit 11/23/2015
Deposit 11/30/2015
Deposit 11/30/2015
Deposit 11/30/2015
Deposit 11/30/2015
Deposit 11/30/2015
Total Water
TOTAL

Avila Beach Community Services District
Deposits by Fund

November 2015

Memo

Split

Nov Billing Water Rec
Nov Billing Water Rec
Nov Billing Water Rec
Nov Billing Water Rec

Water Rec

Rate Assistance
1/2 Other 1

1/2 Other 2

Nov Water Rec
1/2 Rate Assistance
1/2 Other

Water

Water Rec

Rate Assistance
1/2 Other 1

1/2 Other 2

adj to deposited amt
Water Rec

Rate Assistance
1/2 Cther 1

1/2 Other 2

adj to deposited amt
Water Rec

Rate Assistance
1/2 Other 1

1/2 Other 2

Water Rec

Rate Assistance
1/2 Cther 1

1/2 Other 2

ad] to bank deposit
Water Rec

Rate Assistance
1/2 Other 1

1/2 Other 2

adj to closed batch bank report

\Water Rec
Rate Assistance
1/2 Other 1
1/2 Other 2
Water Rec
Rate Assistance
1/2 Other 1
1/2 Other 2

adj to deposited amt, cash portion

1001A -
1001A -
1001A -
1001A -
1001A -
1001A -
1001A -
1001A -
1001A -
1001A -
1001A -
1001A -
1001A -
1001A -
1001A -
1001A
1001A -
1001A -
1001A -
1001A -
1001A -
1001A -
1001A -
1001A -
1001A -
1001A -
1001A -
1001A -
1001A -
1001A -
1001A -
1001A -
1001A -
1001A -
1001A -
1001A -
1001A -

1001A

1001A -
1001A -
1001A -
1001A -
1001A -
1001A -
1001A -

Heritage Oaks Gen...
Heritage Oaks Gen...
Heritage Oaks Gen...
Heritage Oaks Gen...
Heritage Oaks Gen...
Heritage Oaks Gen...
Heritage Oaks Gen...
Heritage Oaks Gen...
Heritage Oaks Gen...
Heritage Oaks Gen...
Heritage Oaks Gen..,
Heritage Oaks Gen..,
Heritage Oaks Gen...
Heritage Oaks Gen...
Heritage Oaks Gen...
Heritage Oaks Gen...
Heritage Oaks Gen...
Heritage Oaks Gen...
Heritage Oaks Gen...
Heritage Oaks Gen...
Heritage Oaks Gen...
Heritage Oaks Gen...
Heritage Oaks Gen...
Heritage Oaks Gen..,
Heritage Oaks Gen...
Heritage Oaks Gen...
Heritage Oaks Gen..
Heritage Oaks Gen...
Heritage Oaks Gen...
Heritage Oaks Gen...
Heritage Oaks Gen...
Heritage Oaks Gen...
Heritage Oaks Gen...
Heritage Oaks Gen..,
Heritage Oaks Gen...
Heritage Oaks Gen...
Heritage Oaks Gen...
- Heritage Oaks Gen. ..
Heritage Oaks Gen...
Heritage Oaks Gen...
Heritage Oaks Gen...
Heritage Oaks Gen...
Heritage Oaks Gen...
Heritage Oaks Gen...
Heritage Oaks Gen...

Amount Balance
-149.25 -149.25
-599.47 -748.72

-67.86 -816.58
-84.35 -900.93
-2,143.70 -3,044.63
21,18 -3,023.45
-47 50 -3,070.95
44.07 -3,026.88
-3,555.35 -6,582.23
35.30 -6,546.93
-0.35 -6,547.28
-211.63 -5,758.91
-4,534.97 -11,293.88
0.00 -11,293.88
0.00 -11,293.88
13.50 -11,280.38
58.18 -11,222.19
-11,720.87 -22,943.06
25,42 -22,917.64
0.00 -22.917.64
-60.45 -22,978.09
-11.12 -22,989.21
-2,925.45 -25,914.66
0.00 -25,914.66
0.00 -25914.66
0.00 -25,914.66
-1,149.40 -27,064.06
7.06 -27,057.00
0.00 -27,057.00
-89.63 -27,146.63
3015 -27,116.48
-8,841.14 -35,957.62
35.30 -35,922.32
0.00 -35,922.32
92.73 -35,829.59
0.08 -35,829.51
-1,984.01 -37,813.52
15.54 -37,797.98
0.00 -37,797.98

0.00 -37,797.98
-2,955.01 -40,752.99
1413 -40,738.86
216.55 -40,522.31
-100.00 -40,622.31
150.00 -40,472.31
-40,472.31 -40,472.31
-106,681.41

-106,681.41

Page 2



Avila Beach Community Services District

12/17/15 Checks by Fund
November 2015
Type Date Num Name Amount Balance
Administrative
Check 11/03/2015 1597  Hagemann & Associates 5,500.00 5,500.00
Check 11/03/2015 1598  Charter 169.94 5,669.94
Check 11/03/2015 1601 Nikki Engle Bookkeeping & Teaching 275.00 5,944.94
Check 11/03/2015 1602 Business Card Visa 606.60 6,551.54
Check 11/03/2015 1603  AT&T 248.03 6,799.57
Check 11/03/2015 1606  Staples 98.71 6,898.28
Check 11/03/2015 1608  Avila Beach Civic Association 792.91 7,691.19
Check 11/09/2015 1609  Angeles Maria Marquez 80.00 7,771.19
Check 11/10/2015 1614  AT&T 85.92 7,857.11
Check 11/10/2015 1615  Cal Tec 40.00 7,897.11
Check 11/10/2015 1617  Nikki Engle Bookkeeping & Teaching 220.00 8,117.11
Check 11/10/2015 1610  VOID 8,117.11
Check 11/12/2015 Acct Analysis Fee 19.83 8,136.94
Check 11/13/2015 1625 Public Employees Retirement System 983.00 9,129.94
Check 11/13/2015 1626  Public Employees Retirement System 471.97 9,601.81
Check 11/13/2015 1623 VOID 9,601.91
Check 11/16/2015 1627  Hagemann & Associates 5,500.00 15,101.91
Check 11/16/2015 Acct Analysis Fee 805.21 15,907.12
Total Administrative 15,907.12 15,907.12
Lights
Check 11/03/2015 1600 PG&E 402.34 402.34
Check 11/03/2015 1600 PG&E 402.34
Check 11/03/2015 1600 PG&E 87.48 489.82
Check 11/10/2015 1611 PG&E 489.82
Check 11/10/2015 1611 PG&E 453.88 943.70
Check 11/10/2015 1611 PG&E 943.70
Check 11/13/2015 1622 PG&E 402.34 1,346.04
Check 11/13/2015 1622 PG&E 1,346.04
Check 11/13/2015 1622 PG&E 1,346.04
Total Lights 1,346.04 1,346.04
Sanitary
Check 11/02/2015 1596 Abalone Coast Analytical, Inc. 2,157.40 2,157.40
Check 11/03/2015 1599 Fluid Resource Management 10,962.00 13,119.40
Check 11/03/2015 1599 Fluid Resource Management 1,360.00 14,479.40
Check 11/03/2015 1599 Fluid Resource Management 257.41 14,736.81
Check 11/03/2015 1599  Fluid Resource Management 394.86 15,131.67
Check 11/03/2015 1600 PG&E 15,131.67
Check 11/03/2015 1600 PG&E 15,131.67
Check 11/03/2015 1604  Brenntag Pacific, Inc. 1,149.88 16,281.55
Check 11/03/2015 1604 Brenntag Pacific, Inc. 1,251.86 17,533.41
Check 11/03/2015 1604 Brenntag Pacific, Inc. 1,411.41 18,944.82
Check 11/03/2015 1605 Miners Ace Hardware 38.85 18,983.67
Check 11/03/2015 1607 Earthsystems Pacific 4,103.25 23,086.92
Check 11/10/2015 1611 PG&E 1,455.60 24,542 .52
Check 11/10/2015 1611 PG&E 54.38 24,596.90
Check 11/10/2015 1612  Earthsystems Pacific 1,300.00 25,896.90
Check 11/10/2015 1613  Speed's 2,620.00 28,516.90
Check 11/10/2015 1618  South County Sanitary Service 53.86 28,570.76
Check 11/10/2015 1619  SWRCB-FEES 2,088.00 30,658.76
Check 11/10/2015 1620 SWRCB-FEES 2,758.00 33,416.76
Check 11/10/2015 1621 D-KAL Engineering 180,881.00 214,297.76

Page 1



1217115
Type Date
Check 11/13/2015
Check 11/13/2015
Total Sanitary
Water
Check 11/03/2015
Check 11/03/2015
Check 11/03/2015
Check 11/10/2015
Total Water
TOTAL

Avila Beach Community Services District

Checks by Fund

November 2015
Num Name
1622 PGRE
1622 PG&E
1599  Fluid Resource Management
1599 Fluid Resource Management
1599 Fluid Resource Management
1616  State Board of Equalization

Amount Balance
214,297.76
) 214,297.76
214,297.76 214,297.76
5,288.00 5,288.00
1,074.60 6,362.60
1,111.03 7.473.63
154.41 7,628.04
?,628.0:1 7,628.04

239,178.96

239,178.96

Page 2



AVILA BEACH

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manager { W/
DATE: January 12, 2016

SUBJECT:  General Manager/District Engineer Report

Status of Recveled Water Grant Application

The State Water Resources Control Board staff is in the process of completing their
review our Recycled Water Grant Application. We have received their Planning Grant
Review Checklist and provided the additional requested information. 1 anticipate we will
receive notification as whether our application was approved within the next 30 - 45
days.

Air Pollution Control District Inspection and Permit Renewal

On December 8, 2015 Ms. Dora Drexler of the SLO County Air Pollution Control
District conducted their annual wastewater treatment plant permit renewal inspection.
Several operations and compliance staff from FRM also participated in the inspection. [
am happy to report that Ms. Drexler found everything in compliance and she
recommended renewal of the wastewater treatment plant permit. Ms. Drexler’s
Inspection Report is provided as an attachment to this staff report.

CSDA Annual Meeting
Just another quick reminder that the Avila Beach CSD is hosting the Annual CSDA

Meeting on February 19. Staff has confirmed the food caterer and we will be seeking
volunteers to help with set-up and cleanup. We will provide more information as we get it
from the local CSDA chapter president.

Wastewater Agreement with Port San Luis Harbor District

On November 30, I compiled ABCSD legal counsel and my comments on the draft
Agreement and sent the Agreement to the Port Interim General Manager, Ms. Andrea
Lueker and her staff for their review. I don’t think the two agencies are far from reaching
consensus. I requested a meeting with Ms. Lueker before Christmas to go over any
differences, but we were not able to get together. 1 will follow up with Ms. Lueker and
report back to the Board in February.




State Water Board, Division of Drinking Water 2015 Sanitary Survey

On October 21, 2015 the State Division of Drinking Water (DDW) conducted their 2015
Water System Sanitary Survey. The DDW typically schedules an inspection of the water
system at least every two years. Operations and compliance staff from FRM also
participated in the inspection. DDW staff concluded that “the District’s water system is
designed, constructed, operated and managed well.” DDW staff did identify several
minor items that required repair and/or follow-up. Staff has completed the follow-up
items and filed a response with DDW. A copy of the District’s response to the DDW is
provided as an attachment to this staff report.

Utility Pavment Options

Staff is working with Heritage Oaks to set up the hardware and software to accept Visa or
MasterCard for utility payment. We anticipate having the software up and running within
the next two weeks.




File: HCJ?

({’SLO COUNa | Air Pallution Control District 0 ‘ D ) v
apc ‘ San Luis Obispo County

INSPECTION REPORT

Inspection ID: 19741 Facility: 364 Site: 566
COMPANY: Avila Beach CSD Wastewater Treatment Plant DATE OF Dec 08, 2015
WWTP INSPECTION: 11:00-12:15

2850 Avila Beach Drive
Avila Beach CA

INSPECTION CONTACT: Operations Manager
805-597-7100

REASON FOR INSPECTION: Renewal (1032 & 1035)

EQUIPMENT:
PTO 1035- Publicly Owned Wastewater Treatment Plant, rated at 0.2 miilion gallons per day,

(average day, maximum month, dry weather) consisting of the following components:

Raw Sewage wet well,

one (1) Clarifier, 30 ft Dia x 17 ft ht,

one (1) Aerobic Digester, 35 ft Dia x 21 ft ht,

one (1) Syneco Systems Peacemaker Model 3X3 Dry Air Scrubber with AO 70 fan,
one (1) fixed film reactor, 30 ft Dia x 14 ft ht,

two (2) secondary sedimentation chambers, 50 ft x 26 ft x 10 ft,

one (1) sodium hypochlorite storage and injection system,

two (2) treated water chlorine contact basins,

wet sludge holding tank, and

processed sludge drying bed.

Tm e o0 o

[ —

PTO 1032 - Standby generator for a publicly owned wastewater treatment facility consisting of: one
(1) 80 kW Onan Model 80GDGA generator driven by a 135 hp, diesel fueled, Cummins Model 6BT5.9-
G1 turbocharged engine. Manufactured in 1994 with 236 engine hours on April 13, 2005

FINDINGS:
I arrived at the facility and met with Brad Hangeman the Avila Beach CSD General Manager &

Engineer, Mike Wentzel the Chief Plant Operator (FRM Employee), and Corinna Butler of FRM . A
plant operator and compliance specialist was also introduced at the facility. Mr. Hangeman noted
that he though it best that everyone be present as he is new to the General Manager role, and
would like everyone involved to understand the process of permit renewal. We also discussed that
the Avila Beach CSD and FRM are making an effort to clearly define each entity's role and how that
would relate to permit responsibilities. A new contact sheet was provided with titles rather than
individual names noted for each contact. This was done to address potential changes in personnel,
We discussed the need for an emergency contact and cell number and Mr. Hangeman indicated that
he would provide his information for that. | returned the form for updating with this information.



| reviewed the facility permits and discussed compliance points including H,S monitering, odor
complaints and reporting, District Rule 107- Breakdown, the variance process, and addressed
general points relating to diesel engine regulations including the Stationary ATCM, Portable ATCM
and PERP programs. Discussions of Rule 107 compliance included differentiating between
unplanned upsets and failures which can be granted relief, and those failures that are expected that
can be planned for addressed prior to becoming compliance issues. The facility has not experienced
odor issues in the last few years, with the last reported incident in 2012

| reviewed records relating to the facility and engine. Weekly records of H,S monitoring were
available and complete, as was facility throughput data. Readings are taken at the dry scrubber
exhaust using length of stain method. H,S levels have been consistently at or below 0.2 ppmyv, with
the last 0.2 ppmv reading noted on 12/1/2015. This is below permitted limits of 2.0 ppmv.

Facility daily throughput is recorded with average daily totals reported monthly. Daily throughput in
2015 have ranged between 70,000 and 47,000 gallons per day, with November's average daily
throughput of 42,662 gallons.

The back-up generator logs were current with year-end 2014 hours of 460.3, and current hours of

463.3. The unit is tested monthly by facility staff and maintained quarterly by Powerhouse. In 2014
the unit operated 33.1 hours, with 29.6 emergency hours and 3.5 maintenance hours. This level of
maintenance use is consistent with the 3 hours used year to date in 2015.

COMPLIANCE DETERMINATION/RECOMMENDATIONS: It appears that equipment and processes
are in compliance with District Rules & Regulations and the applicable permit conditions. |

recommend renewal,

Related Actions: none.

ENFORCEMENT ACTION: In complfance
INSPECTOR'S SIGNATURE: ! ' l M,{/@/ DATE: /,Z,/g/,Zﬂg
— i —

'Dora Drexler

H:\AOIS\ENFORCENNSPECT\19741DKD.docx



AVILA BEACH

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach. CA 93424
Office and Meeting Room - 191 San Miguel Street, Avila Beach
Telephone (805) 595-2664 FAX (805) 595-7623
E-Mail Avilacsd@gmail.com

ESTABLISHED

December 30, 2015

Mr, Jeff Densmore

District Engineer

State Water Resources Control Board
Division of Drinking Water

1180 Eugenia Place, Suite 200
Carpinteria, CA 93013-2000

Subject: 2015 Sanitary Survey Response. System Number 4000222

Dear Mr. Densmore,

This letter is in response to your Sanitary Survey inspection of the District’s water system conducted on
October 21, 2015. The District appreciates your staff’s efficiency and professionalism with which they

conducted the inspection.
The District’s response and plan to correct the identified items is provided below.

1. There were several holes located on the air vent screens of the 690,000 gallon storage tank (hereinafter
Tank 1). Avila Beach Community Services District (hereinafter Avila Beach) shall replace the air vent
screens of Tank 1 by January 1, 2016 to prevent insects from contaminating the domestic water supply.
Avila Beach shall ensure that all the screens on the air vents and overflows of both storage tanks are
adequate to prevent the entry of insects or vermin into the tanks. It is recommended that Avila Beach
replace the screens on the air vents and overflows of both storage tanks using 8 grids per inch screens.

Response: 1/8 inch screening was installed on the Tank 1 overflow pipe on December 14, 2015; a
photograph showing the new screen is attached (Attachment 1).

2. There were openings located on the level indicator port and the inlet port of the 165,000 gallon storage
tank (hereinafter Tank 2). There were also evidence of corrosion on different areas of Tank 1 and Tank 2.
Avila Beach shall seal the openings located on the level indicator port and the inlet port of Tank 2 by
January 1, 2016. Avila Beach shall also paint the corroded areas of both storage tanks by January 1, 2016.
Avila Beach shall document the corrections with pictures and send them to DDW to confirm the

corrections are completed.




Response: The openings were sealed on December 23, 2015; a photograph showing the sealed
openings on the inlet port of Tank 2 is attached (see Attachment 2). Because it was recommended in
the Sanitary Survey that the corroded areas on the storage tanks be re-painted, Avila Beach will add
painting the corroded area on the tanks to the FY 2016-2017 Capital Improvement Program. Please
let us know if that is not acceptable to DDW.

3. Avila Beach has been experiencing high disinfection byproduct levels in its distribution system. Avila
Beach shall submit a monitoring and reporting plan to DDW by January 1, 2016 which includes the
quarterly disinfection byproduct results and reporting dates. It is recommended that Avila Beach submit the
monthly disinfection byproduct results along with the quarterly results.

Response: On December 10, 2015, the results of the November 10 THM sample were submitted to
DDW via email on the same day they were received from the lab; the results were above the MCL
due to the annual free chlorine burn conducted by San Luis Obispo County on_the Lopez
distribution system. Avila Beach flushed the local distribution and resampled on December 17. The
December 17 sample results came back under the MCL and the results were submitted to DDW the
day they were received (Avila Beach put a rush on the results with the lab). Avila Beach CSD will
continue to do internal monthly monitoring of total THM levels and quarterly monitoring of both
THM and HAA levels. Quarterly samples will be taken during the week of the 15" day of the first
month of every quarter. Results of both the internal monthly and the required quarterly samples,
along with the graphs tracking result history, will be submitted to DDW within a week of receipt of
the lab reports each month.

4. Avila Beach’s Emergency Notification Plan (ENP) dated April 13, 2012 did not include a notification
plan to notify its consumers in the event of an emergency. Therefore, the ENP is considered incomplete.
The management of Avila Beach has also changed and the Current ENP is considered outdated. Avila
Beach shall submit an updated Emergency Notification Plan to DDW by January 1. 2016.

Response: The Emergency Notification Plan was updated and resubmitted to DDW via email on
October 29, 2015.

Response Completed by:

Signature:

Name: Brad Hagemann, PE

Title: General Manager

Date: December 30, 2015




Attachment 1: New Screen on Avila Beach Tank 1 Overflow Pipe




Attachment 2: Sealed Openings on Avila Beach Tank 2 Port




AVILA BEACH

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM
TO: Board of Directors -

" \“
FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manager ® 4
DATE: January 12, 2016

SUBJECT:  Capital Projects Status Report

Recommendation:
Receive and File

Discussion:

The District has taken on an aggressive, but manageable Capital Improvement Program this
fiscal year with the major project being the San Luis Street/Avila Beach Drive Sewer
Replacement Project. For ease of review, we have included a notation in brackets as to whether
there has been significant progress to warrant a project summary update. If there have been no
reportable changes we will indicate so in brackets.

WATER SYSTEM CIP’S

W-1 Water tank storage improvements — Budget $30,000 [Updated]

Project will be implemented if operational techniques (frequent nitrate monitoring and ensuring
frequent tank volume change out) are not adequate to control nitrification. Staff has initiated an
application with PG&E to install a new A/C power drop at the tank site in order to have power for a
tank mixing system. Having power at the tank site will also help provide a more reliable signal for
the SCADA system.

W-2- Water System Valve Replacement — Budget $75,000 [No Changes]

Water line valves are being evaluated for replacement as we identify them during our routine valve
exercising program and/or as we conduct normal operations in the system. The valve exercising
program identifies valves that are reaching their useful life. This year’s budget should allow for the
replacement of 3 — 5 valves depending on the depth of valve and if they are in close proximity to
each other. Our initial highest priority valve replacement project is the emergency supply connection
project discussed below.

In January 20135, we identified a project to replace the valves that allow an emergency supply
connection between San Miguelito Mutual, Port San Luis and the Avila Beach CSD. The District has
retained Water Systems Consults Inc. to review the existing valve/meter configuration and provide a
recommended design. WSC’s prepared a Draft Technical Memo and staff is coordinating the design
recommendations with San Miguelito Mutual and the Port. With their input/concurrence staff will
implement installation of the new valves.



W-3 Miscellaneous Water Line Replacements — Budget $50,000 [No Changes]

This project provides funding for upgrading older water distribution pipe and systems on as needed
basis. In September our Operations Contractor noted a potential issue with the flow meter at water
tank #1. Upon investigation, FRM noted the flow meter was malfunctioning and needed to be
replaced. FRM ordered the new flow meter and installed it in early October at a cost of
approximately $1,200.

W-4 Lopez Booster Pumps — Budget $50,000 |[No changes]

This project was identified as a potential project in the 2010 Water Master Plan, but to date the Lopez
line pressures are adequate to fill the tank in most months except during the high use months of July
and August. The County Energy Watch Program will be evaluating these pumps as part of their
energy audit. This information may be useful in directing what, if any, improvements the District
should consider for the pump station.

WASTEWATER SYSTEM CIP’S

WW- 1 Upgrade of Wastewater Treatment Plant — Budget $75,000 [Updated]

The Preliminary Design report was completed by Kennedy Jenks Consultants and presented to the
Board in July 2014. District staff retained Carollo Engineers to complete a “Peer Review” of the
design report and held teleconference with District Engineers, Operations Staff and District General
Manager on October 24", 2014. In late December Kennedy Jenks Consultants (KJC) provided their
comments on the Peer Review report (included in the January 13, 2015 Board packet). KIC
concluded that their proposed Preliminary Design represents a reasonable and efficient combination
of alternatives in careful consideration of cost/benefit. In November 2015, the District filed an
application for a $75.000 Recycle Water Planning Grant from the State Water Resources Control
Board. State Water Board staff have provided an initial response and a draft project checklist.
Please refer to the General Manager’s report for more detail on this project.

WW - 2 Effluent Line Repair — Budget $40,000 [Updated]

Scope of this project includes replacing two valves and re-routing the existing effluent line from
underneath the primary clarifier building to around the building. The project will be accomplished in
two phases. Staff met with FRM Operations and Maintenance staff to initiate the layout and work
steps for cutting the asphalt and exposing the valves and piping (then covering excavation with steel
plates). Asphalt removal and hydro excavation of the piping and valves was accomplished in
October. As part of this month’s Business Items, staff is recommending the Board retain MKN
Engineering to prepare an Engineering Technical Memo for the design and layout of the project. |
anticipate the project will be completed by the first quarter of 2016.

WW - 3 Chlorination System Improvements — Budget $50,000 [Updated]

This project includes upgrading the Chlorine analyzer and delivery system. The system is critical to
the effective and efficient disinfection of the wastewater prior to discharge. This project will be
initiated in the first quarter of 2016 and completed by the second quarter of 2016.

WW - 4 Wastewater Collection Line Repair — Budget $10,000 [No changes]
This is a contingency budget line item that will be available for conducting minor un-anticipated
repairs to the collection system. No projects have been identified to date for this finding line item.

WW- 5 Influent Wet Well Coating Repairs — Budget $20,000 [No changes)

This project will repair the concrete coating in the influent wet well. Applying a coating to the
concrete significantly extends the life of the concrete by providing a barrier that protects the concrete
from hydrogen sulfide gases and the associated deterioration from sulfuric acid. The existing coating
is delaminating is several locations and should be repaired. We anticipate initiating this project in the

2



second quarter of 2016 and completing in FY 16/17.

WW- 6 Pump Room Improvements — Budget $15,000 [Updated]

Staff is proposing to better utilize the limited space at the Plant by making improvements to the
restroom and hand washing facilities; installing a shower unit; and adding a work space that will
allow moving the process control lab facilities from upstairs to the downstairs pump room area. The
proposed project scope includes demolition of the existing wall, toilet and sink facilities and re-
alignment of the wall and installation of sanitation facilities. Staff has prepared a preliminary layout
and will work with the County to determine if a tenant improvement permit will be required.

WW-7 Miscellaneous Waste Water Projects — Budget $25,000 [No changes]

This project provides funding for un-anticipated minor improvements at the WWTP. At the
September Board meeting, staff recommended funding the new influent wet well pump (cost of
approximately $12.000) out of this budget line item. The new influent “chopper pump™ has been
delivered and was installed by FRM staff in late October. The chopper pump taken out of service
will be inspected and rebuilt as needed and then placed in the sea train as the back-up pump.

WW- 8 San Luis Street & Avila Beach Drive Sewer Line Replacements — Budget $350,000
[Updated] Refer to Item 7.B for a more complete report.

This project replaced approximately 460 feet of 8 inch sewer line on San Luis Street between First
and Second Street and 325 feet of sewer line along Avila Beach drive near the intersection of Avila
Beach Drive and San Miguel Street. The District retained Wallace Group to prepare the design and
bid documents and awarded the contract to D-Kal Engineering Inc. of San Luis Obispo on July 29,
2015.

D-Kal initiated Construction on September 21 by installing the new sewer manhole at the
intersection of First Street and San Luis Street.  On November 23, Toste Paving of Arroyo Grande
essentially completed the work on San Luis Drive by grinding and re-paving the construction area on
San Luis Street to County Paving Standards. The overall tonnage of asphalt needed for the project
was significantly less than anticipated, resulted in a significant overall reduction in the cost of the
project. The Avila Beach Drive portion of the project went according to schedule and the contractor
completed the project within the 90 calendar day time frame.

WW-9 Replace Stairway and Repair Decking at WWTP — Budget $25,000 [No changes]

The District retained Matrix Consulting Engineers to prepare plans and specifications for fabrication
and installation of the new stairway that connects the exterior of ground floor of the Primary Clarifier
building to the first floor office space. The next step for this project is for staff to obtain bids from
metal fabricators to build and/or install the new stairs at the WWTP site. Installation of the new
stairway will need to be done quickly and in careful coordination with operations staff since all of the
SCADA computer equipment is located upstairs and there is only one access point. The project
schedule will be organized such that access to the SCADA computers will be available at all times.
with a temporary access stairway or man lift as needed. Staff anticipates this project will be
completed by the first quarter of 2016.



OPERATIONS o MAINTENANCE o MECHANICAL

Date: January 5, 2016

To: Brad Hagemann, ABCSD District Manager

From: Carinna Butler, FRM Operations Manager

RE: Monthly Facility Report for the January 2016 Board Meeting
WASTEWATER

The facility continues to meet discharge limitations despite high heavy influent BOD and TSS loading.
The average influent BOD for the 5 samples collected was 403 mg/L (Plant Design — 270 mg/L) with a
high of 490 mg/L on December 29", The average influent TSS for the month was 299 mg/L with a high
of 360 mg/L. on December 29'". The average effluent BOD for the 5 samples collected this month was
30 mg/L (Permit Limit — 40 mg/L Monthly Average) with a high of 52 est. mg/L. on December 29", The
average effluent TSS for the month was 23.2 mg/L (permit limit — 40 mg/L Monthly Average) with a high
of 40 mg/L on December 29", The monthly influent Port San Luis BOD sample collected on December
5" was 183 mg/L. The monthly influent flow reported by Port San Luis was 86,000 gallons.

Areas within the wastewater plant that are known to accumulate solids continue to be manually cleaned
on a regular basis. The Chlorine Contact Chamber floor is vacuumed out on a weekly basis. These
solids, if left to decompose, can have a negative effect on the effluent quality leaving the facility.

The wastewater treatment facility had a higher than normal effluent BOD on the 29th. The results are
still within permit limits. The cause of the higher BOD is thought to be caused by colder temperatures
that can decrease the efficiency of the Fixed Film Reactor. Flows were higher the normal due to the
holiday weekend. The plant also had increased flow from recent storms that could have an effect on the

plant.

Operations Staff had approximately 5,000 gallons of sludge hauled out of the Digester during the month
of October. The Digester has approximately 4,500 gallons of sludge removed every three weeks.,

Parts have been ordered in preparation for the secondary clarifiers’ annual maintenance.

The secondary sedimentation pump #2 was replaced with a new pump provided by the District. The
backup spare pump was put into service and is now back on the shelf.

The chlorine mixer was rebuilt by Perry’s Electric and has been reinstalled.

The Secondary Sedimentation Sludge pump check valve was cleaned out after the valve failed to open
due to built up grit in the valve. The valve was cleared out and put back into service.

The FFR was flushed this month as well.

Page 1 of 2



WATER

The small water storage tank continues to be used as standby, with staff monitoring the water quality in
the tank and flushing as needed. Operations staff continues to monitor the chlorine residuals and shock

the system with additional chlorine as needed.

Staff performed the annual fire hydrant and valve exercising. There are some valves that are hard to
open and Staff will work the District to incorporate these valves into the CIP budget for replacement.

Tank 2 was repaired due to corrosion on the lid and the water storage tank vent screening was replaced
with a finer grid per the Sanitary Report from the State.

ATTACHMENTS
e Self-Monitoring Report(s)
e Average Daily Plant Effluent Flow Annual Comparison (2011-2015)
e Monthly Effluent Flow Total Comparison (2011-2015)
e Monthly Influent Average BOD (2011-2015)
¢ Monthly Port San Luis Flow Total Comparison (2011-2015)
e Monthly Water Purchased From Lopez (2011-2015)
» ABCSD Monthly Water Sold (2011-2015)

Page 2 of 2



Avila Beach CSD DISCHARGER SELF-MONITORING

California Regional Waler
: ORDER No. R3-2009-0055
Quality Control Bc&j-"d, Wastewater Treatment NEODES ‘:40- CADGA7830
Central Coast Region Facility WDID NO. 3 400101001

Monthly report due the last day of following month

Annual report due January 30 Month: DECEMBER 2015

Effiuent and Influent Monitoring

E Emonitoﬂng- 3 o Weotly | weekly | Bmomhw: "Blhs;l]ﬁniﬁly
; : i) -[-Goliforiti| :
== 0035014] 93 25 2 <2 ND 12/5/15 18 18 351 150 8.2
—|0,035366| 113 25 ND 12111115 24 19 304 212
0030954 114 28 ND 121715 26 16 424 286
=|0.043675) 102 31 ND 12123115 30 23 448 278
0.050863| 110 35 <2 <2 ND 12129116 | 52.est 40 490 360
0.051238] 113 36 ND i 1B 16 1
0.041951| 86 29 <2 <2 ND
0.039100| 84 27 ND
0,036309] 100 25 ND
0.037979| 98 27 ND
0.045130] 93 32 <2 <2 ND
0.054143| 105 30 ND : - Gmb. = Graly =
0.052305| 104 a7 <2 <2 ND 12/5115 | <04 16.4 6.6 61
0.042244| 98 30 ND 121116 | <01 168 8.5 13
0.040359| 88 28 ND 2716 | <01 25.3 8.7 66
0.037712[ 100 26 ND 12023116 | <01 20.1 6.6 64
0.040135) 91 28 <2 <2 ND 12020115 |  <0.1 228 6.7 59
0.041812f 93 29 ND Win - ;
0.065508 101 38 <2 <2 ND
0.054835| 100 38 ND
0.048175| 108 34 ND
|0.055343| 122 46 ND
‘|0.052008] 100 32 <2 <2 ND
0.045969| 105 3z ND
0.039532| 98 27 <2 <2 ND
0.057608 112 40 ND
0081390 147 43 ND
“|o.csaes1| 138 41 ND
9. |0,058200) 107 33 <2 <2 ND
0.062431 127 44 ND
0063050 179 a <2 <2 ND
[0i035374| - 84 - : _-ND
1215115

Em’uan! d‘aﬂ ly flow (in dry weather) NTE munfhfy avemgeof 0.2 M GD
Chlorine residual dally max NTE 1.2 mg/l,

L rcerﬂ.';y m:derpenaﬂy n.f AW .'ha! .'ms documenf and ah' aﬂaaﬂmants were prepered undermy dfreaﬁon orsi.rpemfs!on I acmn:.‘anse wr.‘h a sysfem deSJgned fo
-agstire thal quahﬁed personnel prioperly gather and evalitate ihs Infarmation submifred. Based onmy fnquiry of the person or persons who manage ihe system or|
ose persons direotly responsible for gathering the inforn in f b K nwfedge and baﬂer Irus acccarare and comm‘EfB
M aware that Ihsra are sfgnfﬂcanfpeﬂah‘fea ror sabmm'mg fa.ise .‘nfarmaﬂm ncfud.rng iho p srb i : =

SIGNATURE: (-QQ_O pare: Dl !OE’WU

PRINTED NAME: \Jo,ai’.\ﬂm %U‘Hef TITLE: 'q:\?/W] OP&IC&'H‘OHJ' Ma Nage/




000007 0oo’o0z 000002 o000z 00o‘o0z 000'00T poo'ooz 000'0oz 000'007 000'00T 000°00% 000002 | ([SNOTIVD) ALIDYEYD NOISIO d LN m—
6008t 798'Ly €8L°05 B9B'TS ETL'0S Z8T'0L ZI87a 29E05 £5E'55 ZT6'YS 0SE'ES 18105 TYLOL STOT wemmm—
LTI YET'0S L7975 715'65 L06'83 LBY'SL 58.'95 Tap'9s 29€'25 LBS'ES 65515 18675 TWLOL $TO7
986'€S 156°06 ISLPS 116'85 Ove’89 LTS G90°E9 0ET'SS 080'ES ELO'PS vTr'ey LYE'EY Y101 ET07 memm
2IE'Ts 00s'2S L0V'SS zLL'08 004’0z 008'ss BET'H9 ERE'ES L5685 v26'5Y BTE'aY ERE'ES IV10L 210
796'Sy YT 6l BSS'HS 7€5'95 00’58 E6L'TL 00028 TES'LS 502°09 TEE'95 TEL'6Y .9'99 1101 TTO7 e
ADN 120 435 anv nr AV Hdy HYIN 834 Ny "
9]
000'0S =
=
=
o
=
w)
0o0'oat v
m
-~
2
000°0ST =<
000'00zE
000052

(STOZ-TT0Z) NOSINVAINGID TYNNNY MOT4 LNINT443 INVId ATIVA IDVHIAY




000°00¢'9 | 000'000'8 | 00O°00Z'S | 000°‘Co0'e | ooo'oz's | ooo'oz'e | ooo‘ooo’s | ooo'coz'e | ooo'coo’s | coo'ooe's | coo'oog's | o000z | (Aeq sed 0I0'007) MO NDISTQ e
88T'88Y'T | TSE'BZy'T | E4vPLS'T | 850'955'T | £TT'900'7 | TS9'SeT'Z | 0SE'ES'T | SOVTeS'T | ELL099T | £6570'T | £SEEES'T | 62099057 1Y L0L G107 s
{SETOY'T | 9T0'WOST | TLOTES'T | wLE'SSL'T | OOL'SEL'T | ZRT'OVET | ISE'E00T | £EvSpL'T | £50°TZLT | S0SDEQT | OvO'ERET | ErbzveT TYLOL PTO7 e
LBS'SOS'T | pBE'SER'T | LTE'469'T | 9TEUSLT | 007'Ter'z | cze'0fe'T | 986168'T | 0e0'B0L’t | DEVEEST | 1.2'9:9't | B9SERET | LSL'BrS1 Y101 €107 mmmm
[L9'065'T | TEE'WLSTT | ETOUTL | G9T'EERT | 009'T6I7 | 098'88Z'T | 000'ZSE'T | 8¥9'T98T | c1L'89.T | TISEUST | 9U64pvT | v8b'EL9T TYLOL 2107 =
9v9vey'T | BIT'LEY'T | BOC'TES'T | 796'569'T | 00G'9TO'T | ve5'952'z | 000'zse'T | 0oo'sasT | oon'sze'T | coo'sve’t | ssvreeT | 000'wsT 17101 TTO7 mmmm
230 AON 130 435 any nr N AVl Hdv WV 934 MY [ 9
000'000'T
000'000°z
o
>
000'000°E ﬂ
(@)
=
w
000000 -
m
v
000'000°S W
lA
e " ’
000°000'L




0LE 0iZ 042 0.2 042 04z Cig 0iZ 0.L2 QL2 042 042 vhw ooz DNIOYO T NSISTA d L =——
E0F i 99% GES Gl 209 rLo BLG 657 02g orc agg SLOZ =mm
OSt LBS GZL £25 2y o ols 555 S6E 08t 0i€ cLE LOZ =
C8E jefeis 805 ££9 LLg B8 LiE gy 1ZG 6vt b cey E1L0Z mm
eag 16¢ 5ok 8Ly £zr geg zop sag 60E 128 aee 8eg ]
EEE foaoyd 208 629 686 Zis ELE EEVF a9g a8l LG Zec LLOZ e
030 ACN 100 435 Ny nr NAP AV Hdv VI 834 NYT )
a0k
ooZ
ooe —
5
=)
s
ooF =
=
S
oo Q
=
009
001
o008

(5L0Z-1L0Z) A0T IOVHIAY LNINTANI ATHLNOW




(5102-110Z) NOSINVAINOD TVLOL MOT4 SINT NVS 180d ATHLNOWN

000'0LL°Z | 000'00L'Z | 000'04L'Z [ 000°001'Z [ 000°0£1'Z | 000'0£1'Z | 000'001'Z [ 000°021'Z | 000'00L'Z | Q00'0ZL'Z | 000'0E0'Z | 0O0'0ZL 2 (quopy ui sfeq X pdS 000'0L) AIDBARD) ALIULOK mm—
000'98 | 008'Zz) | 00€'2Sk | 002'%6L | oo¥'siz | ooL'evz | ooo'eez | 00L'E9L | 00F'€9L | 00Z'SZL | 00B6EL 00661 (126} T¥ LOL AYIUOW §L0Z mmm
009'zel | oo09'zvl | 00s'8St | oov'zoz | 000'viz | 00S'sez | ooo'ovz | 00L'69L | 00BZLL | 0OV'9ZL 00L'8EL | 000'EEL (1E6) 1w LOL MLUop 107 wem
0010l | 00L'PEL | O0B'BSL | 006'9/L | D0Z'LOZ | 009'Syz | 00Z'89L | 00S'08L | DOY'E9L | OOL'SEL | OOLLSH | OOv'beL (126) W LOL Aiuop €10 e
00v'/g) | OOE'wP. | 006'LEL | OO¥'ELE | 00Z'OLE | 009'0sz | #0¥'z6L | 089'28L | 095291 | 080'€ZL | OvZ LEl 0ZL'ZrL (126} 17 LOL AYIUoW Z10Z mem
9e€'e0L | 00¥'BEL | 002'6ZL | 000'0ZL | 000'izz | 09L'62z | ovz'EBL | OVO'BEL | OPS'ZOZ | 09TZEL | 0ZL'6SL 091 vl (1e6) TWLOL Aly)uop | |0Z e
034 AON 120 438 oONY ne NP AYIA Hdv HYIN g34 NV "
000'008
i ‘ 9
000'000°L >
=
—
@)
=
ooo'cos't P
000'000'2
000'005°2




ODO'SIS'T | DOD'TTO | OOT'SYE'Z | 006Z98'T | 00T'PBS'Z | 00S£09'7 | 009'8THZ | 0014687 | 00S'EvE'z | 00ET9Z'T O0E'689'T | ODZ'STE'T |moid Ajyiuoi STOZ =
O0T'TEV'T | DDL'P9ET | €60°906'C | ELB'LIT'E | 00T'9vz'e | oos'son's | 00/'2€.'c | oos'ovs'z h 00Z'TPZ'Z | 00B'6ZE'T | C08'9ET'Z | 000°000°Z |mold ALiuon Froz m
00S'E£L0T | OOS'PEI'T | 00S'SPI'C | 0DL¥PS'T | ODL'6SZ'E | 000'996'z | 0056667 | oob'oLT'z | 00£'s81'z | 004%604T | 00L'8SS'T | 002'0T0Z |moid Ajiuow £Toz m
002°£9%'T | 009'SZZ'7 | 006986'T | 006'pes'T 0 008'S0S'T | 008'W9S'z | 00L'8SY'Z | 00S'€92'C | OOTT6L'T | 006'6L6T | OOT'29Z'T |mold Ajpuomy Zroz=
00D'TY.T | 000'WZLT | OOO'BT6'T | 000'18v'Z | 000'%z8‘Z | 000080t | 000'0Tz'z | 00O'T8E‘z | CO0'wEv'z | 000'E9ST | 000T9Y'T | 0ZSSI9T Mol AJJIUON TTOZ =
230 AON 100 das any nr NAr AVIN ddv HYN g34 NYT 5
000°005
000°000'T
(9]
000'005'T W
-
2
000'000"
000z &=
000°00s'T
000'000°E
000'00S'E

(ST0Z-TT0Z) Z3dO1 INOY¥4 AISYHOUNC HILVM ATHLNOW




|_TEO'B9ET | B000BI'T | O09T'ILEZ | 988TT6'T | vPT¥66'C  SYT'SEE'T | VOZ'IOZC | OET'E6LC | ZEL'SLP'Z BPE'CERT | PIT'STL'T | 886°296'T |(e30L AlYIUOW STOZ ®
| CIETYE'T | vRLE9L'T | o1gleov's | 8eY'ESTT | ¥TSLSO'E | 00L'iELT 7SS'865'T | ¥OT'0S9C | ZET'ZLT'T | zer'eest | zie'spo'z | ov0'ze0’z | el Ajpauom anerd |
| OVY'Z68°T | ZSEZTTZ | 7€6'SLT'T | wrb'ShSZ | ZOL'LOT'E | POZ'0B0'E | OPBY98'Z | 896'890°T | 0Ts'9t’z | ovsT9T | 9s8'SHST | Oze'zeeT 1230 Ajyauol sToz m
| 9TL'80ST | BZL'BST'Z | TIS'EE0'T | 099'vOv'T | 9ST'PIZ'E | 7/9'/76C | 7£9'8957 | O06'bLEz B00'YSO'T | ZEL'689'T | SLT'4v0'T | 809'6T8'T |leoL Alyluow TT0z @
| OOE'TS8T | whE'E0LT | ZET'PIS'T | 8IL'LTS'T | 9SB'SYOE | 9/E'S£0's | 9/0'608'T | pro'zzv'Z 80E'60V'T | TBE'9EST | v9T'PRS'T | 07S'SL9'T ||eioL Ajyuopw TT0z ®
| 23a NON 130 d3s 2Ny nr Nnr AV Hdvy YA g3 NYT 5
000°00S
000°000°T W
=
000'008°T (@)
a
0000002
000°005°2
000'000°S
000'005'E




AVILA BEACH

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manager @
DATE: January 12, 2016

SUBJECT:  Pacific Gas & Electric Sponsored Cobra-Head Street Light Replacement Project

Recommendation:
Decide whether to “Opt-in"" on PG&E retrofitting the 23 High Pressure Cobra-Head Street Lights

located in the District to LED; and if the District does “Opt-In”, determine if the District wants to
increase or decrease the light wattage at any particular location.

Discussion:

On December 3, 2015, Ms. Rebecca Weber notified staff that PG&E will be offering to retrofit
all Cobra-Head LS1 streetlights to LED lights in the southern SLO County very soon. The
PG&E retro-fitting crew is currently working in Arroyo Grande and Pismo Beach and they
would like to begin retro-fitting in Avila Beach in early January. Since the December 8"
meeting agenda packet was already out, staff provided the Board a verbal update at the
December meeting and requested Board members visit one of the retrofit sites in South County
to help determine if they wanted to retrofit the street lights in the Avila Beach District.

There are 23 Cobra-Head street lights that are subject to the LED retrofitting option, the location
of the lights are shown on the attached map. Of the 23, 18 are currently 70 watt, 4 are 100 watt
and 1 1s 200 watt. The location of the lights is shown on the attached color-coded map provided
by PG&E. PG&E also provided a table that estimates the monthly savings per lamp with the
proposed LED replacement lamp. Based on this table staff estimates the District will save
approximately $170 per year with the LED retrofit.



3|Booe

8
pednhy T
@ E

Koy oume ey I
AR OO

“Mmmuﬁmmwézsaseumwﬁmﬁg

g u&gﬁwgsznazgm;q s



ST0Z/1/6 40 se uaund sagleyd pue sajel 1Y 310N

06'6ETS 99°1TS 61°9TS TO'LS 8¢S LE'DS a3an Nem 6£T S8'47S Br'1ZS LESS SYOA O¥Z @ SdH HeM 00v
29'28s 689S OF'vIsS 4 T8¢s LE'QS a3 nem ot 67°TZS Z6'7TS LE9S SHOA O¥Z @ SdH 11BM 05T
80'59S Zrss 88CIS 04°ES 18°¢S LE'9S a3t uem gL 0E'BTS E6'TTS LE9S SHOA OZT @ SdH 1B\ 00T
6S'BES ZT'ES BT ZLS Z6'CS 18'¢S LE'9S d31nem 95 ZE'STS S6'8S LE9S SHCA 02T @ SdH 11BM 0ST
6L°6TS S9'TS v8'0TS 99°1S 18'¢S LE'9S a3l nem ve 6YCTS 198 LEIS SHOA OZT @ SdH 1em 001
9€°1S TT°0S 8S°01S or'1s 18'¢7S LE9S a31 nem 6¢ 0L'018 EEVS LE9S SHOA OZT @ SdH 1M 02
. . =3
i St 284D adiey) ERITEIT) CEITTS) adley) asiey) mm_m.p_u
jezo] ABlaug Aioey Aijoey azIS [e101 Adiau3 Ajoey .
fenuuy Alyruony S9ZIS SdH Bunsixy v-157
SR S s Ajtuon Algauopy [BlUSWaIou| Alyauoy Q31 pasodoud Auzuopy Ajqauoy Alyiuop
d ; posodoud JuaLng weidoid g1 waunD) jusnn) JusLND wan)

sa1ey AZI3U3 343171335 ST02/1/6
'S2.NIXI4 J37 2ALICI8J-UON J0) Wweldoid Juswade|day q37 pasodoud 5,394 Suisn dwen 134 s8uines Ajyiuop Jo uolensny||




AVILA BEACH

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors ;
/)

FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manager @

DATE: January 12, 2016

SUBJECT:  Status of Project WW-8, San Luis Street & Avila Beach Drive Sewer
Replacement Project

Funding:
Project WW-8 was designed in FY 2014-15 and funding for construction of the project was

allocated in the FY 2015/16 Capital Improvement Program budget in the amount of $300,000 for
construction and $50,000 for construction management and soils testing services. The low bid
for construction of the project came in at $398,263 with a total anticipated project cost of
$450,000. However, the final cost of construction appears to be $325.000 due to a significant
reduction in the amount of asphalt paving needed to complete the project.

Recommendation:
Receive Report.

Discussion:

Staff is pleased to report that D-Kal Engineering, Inc. has completed the San Luis Street and
Avila Beach Drive Sewer project. The project was completed on schedule and under budget
without any worker injuries or sewage spills and with only two small Change Orders. One
change order resulted in a $1,000 credit to the District and one that was a $525 cost increase. The
project did impact the residents along San Luis Street for several weeks, but D-Kal’s work crew
coordinated with the residents on a daily basis and tried to minimize impacts to them. The Avila
Beach Drive “pipe bursting” replacement went very well and was completed in several days with
minimal impact to the community and the users of Avila Beach Drive. Todd Bartolome of
Wallace Group did a good job heading up the construction management services to ensure the
project was constructed per the design plans and specifications.

As noted above, the construction phase of the project came in at approximately $325,000. This
was approximately $73.000 below the bid price due to the fact that project required significantly
less asphalt concrete (65% less) that we estimated. The quantity of asphalt needed to re-pave the
roadway can be tricky to estimate based on how much is actually required to be removed and
how wide of a section the County Public Works Department requires the District to replace. All
other bid items and quantities came in at the contractor’s estimated amounts.



AVILA BEACH

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manager@
DATE: January 12, 2016

SUBJECT:  Board Member San Filippo Request for Funding Assistance to Attend CSDA
Leadership Academy

Funding:
The FY 2015/16 budget includes $3.000 in the Administration class for Training.

Recommendation:
Staff recommends the Board determine the level of funding support for Board member San

Filippo to attend the subject conference.

Discussion:

The District is a member of the California Special Districts Association (CSDA) at the State and
local level. The CSDA sponsors several conferences and workshops throughout the year. The
December 2015 Board member packet included detailed information on the conferences
including the Special District Leadership Academy conference.

After reviewing the material Board member San Filippo submitted the attached request to the
conference. In his memo he estimates that the total cost including registration, hotel, gas, and
meals will be approximately $1,500. On behalf of Director San Filippo, I submitted a
scholarship application to CSDA to cover the cost of conference registration fees (attached).
Unfortunately, we will not know if the scholarship application is approved until the end of
January (after the conference).

Being fairly new to the Board, I don’t have any knowledge on the Board’s past practices for
conference attendance. The Board’s Policy Handbook, Policy Number 4090 (attached) does
address Training, Education and Conferences. The Board may want to use this Policy as a
guidance to their decision making process.



To: ABCSD Board of Directors

—

From: Ken San Filippo %6:—:32/
I

e L

Date: 12/28/15

Re:  CSDA District Leadership Academy Conference

Request approval to attend Academy Conference 1/24-27, 2016 at Embassy Suites in La Quinta, Ca
This conference content is based on the CSDA’S Special District Leadership Academy curriculum.

The academy theme recognizes the necessity for the board and general manager to work closely toward
a common goal. The outcome of the academy is to certify participants by completing the four CSDA’s
modules that will provide the knowledge base to perform essential governance responsibilities.

Costs:

e Registration $600.00

e Hotelinc/tax $564.00 (3 nights)

e Gas $85.00 (round trip)

e Meals $210.00 / $60.00 day x 3.5 (std gov. per diem rate)

$1,500.00 (not to exceed)



AVILA BEACH

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA 93424
Office and Meeting Room - 191 San Miguel Street, Avila Beach
Telephone (805) 595-2664 FAX (805) 595-7623
E-Mail Avilacsd@gmail.com

Special District Leadership Academy
112 I Street, Suite 200
Sacramento, CA 95814

December 31, 2015
Subject: Dr. James Kohnen Scholarship Application

Dear Mr. McCormick.

| am a newly appointed Board member at the Avila Beach CSD and I plan on attending the SDLA
Conference in January 2016, in La Quinta. Please find attached my application for the Dr. James Kohnen
Scholarship. As part of the application | am providing my response to the questions below.

Why did you seek office with a special district?

My family and I have been a member of the Avila Beach community for many years and since retiring after
35 years in the public sector educational field I have been seeking ways to give back to the community. 1
am an innovative thinker, have an excellent capability for organizational efficiency and enjoy actively

participating in community advocacy efforts.
What do you see as your role as a board member?

Having completed 35 years in the public sector and now currently serving on the SESLOC Credit Union
Supervisory Board and the San Luis School District Citizens Oversight Construction Bond Committee, |
believe | can bring a unique perspective to the Avila Beach CSD Board. I believe I can assist with District
Policies related construction projects, community engagement and operational efficiencies. I am committed
to providing quality services and programs to our community.

Thank you for consideration of my Dr. James Kohnen Scholarship Application.

Ken San Filippo
Director, Avila Beach Community Services District



SDLF

Special District I.eadershz'p Foundation
2016 Special District Leadership Academy
Dr. James Kohnen Scholarship Application

SPFCIAL MSTRICT
LEADERSHIP FOUNDATION

This scholarship is for registration fees for all four modules of the Special District Leadership Academy
or the Special District Leadership Amdem}f Conference and is apen to e}ected/ﬁppointed special district
board members from districts with budgets of less than $10 million, who have not previously completed

the Special District Leadership Academy.

Travel meals (outside the conference program), and ladging are niot included in scholarship funds.

e Kew i Fi [i o) e D vectoil
. A—v-le\ Beueln Comron, l‘;{f"ﬁftﬁfpf?h“f-’t
s || Gin Mguel . PO Pox 20

i Jnds B, o qpad
emil Asgfa @5D @ qimtai (- Ao

Questions

is your district budget under 510 million? b-"fc-s O e

Have you previously completed the Special District Leadership Academy? [ Yes _,M\fc

Activities available far "Or. James Kohnen Scholarship” Funds:

0 $DLA Module #71- Governance Foundations: select date/locatian
O March 29, 2016, Newpart Beach
O October 10, 2015, San Diego

‘,ﬂ Special District Leadership Academy (SDLA] Conference: select date/location
PFonuary 24 - 27, 2016, La Quints
O July 10-13, 2015, Napa

Please attach a short (one-pdge; response to the folfowing guestions:

Why did you seek office with a special district?

What do you see as your role as a board member?

Applications will be reviewed by a three member sub-committee of the SDLF board and awarded on a case-by-case basis. A rolling
deadline is the 15th of each month and award notification will be made by the 30th of each month as funds are available. After
receiving notification of the award from SDLF, scholarship recipients must register and pay for the activity. After confirming atten-

dance, SDLF will issue a check for reimbursement.

Please complete the above and return this application, along with your one-page response 1o
SDILE 1112 1 Street, Suite 200, Sacramento, CA 93814 fax: 916 442 7889, or email inf _»{{';:.sdlf.nrg.
If vou have any questions, ph-_ulnt‘ contact SDLF CEO Neil MeCormick at 916.231.2939 or info(csdlf. org.



Avila Beach Community Services District

POLICY HANDBOOK

POLICY TITLE: Training, Education, and Conferences
POLICY NUMBER: 4090

4080.1 Members of the Board of Directors are encouraged to attend educational conferences and professional
meetings when the purposes of such activities is to improve District operation. Hence, there is ne limit as to the
number of Directors attending a particular conference or seminar when it is apparent that their attendance is

beneficial to the District,

4090.1.1  "Junkets" (a tour or jouney for pleasure at public expense), however, will not be permitted.

4090.2 Itis the policy of the District to encourage Board development and excellence of performance by reim-
bursing expenses incurred for tuition, travel, lodging and meals as a result of training, educational courses,
participation with professional organizations, and attendance at local, state and national conferences associated

with the interests of the District.

4090.2.1 The Business Manager is responsible for making arrangements for Directors for
conference and registration expenses, and for per diem. Per diem, when appropriate, shall include
reimbursement of expenses for meals, lodging, and travel. All expenses for which reimbursement is re-
quested by Directors, or which are billed to the District by Directors, shall be submitted to the Business
Manager, together with validated receipts.

4080.22  Attendance by Directors of seminars, workshops, courses, professional organization
meetings, and conferences shall be approved by the President of the Board of Directors prior to

incurring any reimbursable costs,

4090.2.3 Expenses to the District for Board of Directors' training, education and conferences should
be kept to 2 minimum by utilizing recommendations for transportation and housing accommodations

put forth by the General Manager and by:

4090.2.3.1 Utilizing hotel(s) recommended by the event sponsor in order to cbtain
discounted rates.

4090.2.3.2 Directors traveling fogether whenever feasible and economically beneficial.

4090.2.3.3 Requesting reservations sufficiently in advance, when pessible, to obtain
discounted air fares and hote! rates.

4090 -1



4080.3 A Director shall not attend a conference or training event for which there is an expense to the District, if
it oceurs after they have announced their pending resignation, or if it occurs after an election in which it has been
determined that they will not retain their seat on the Board. A Director shall not attend a conference or training
event when it is apparent that there is no significant benefit to the District.

4090.4  Upon returning from seminars, workshops, conferences, efc., where expenses are reimbursed by the
District, Directors will either prepare a written report for distribution to the Board, or make a verbal report during
the next regular meeting of the Board, Said report shall detail what was leamed at the session(s) that will be of
benefit to the District. Materials from the session(s) may be delivered to the District office to be included in the
District library for the future use of other Directors and staff,

4090 -2



AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manager @
DATE: January 12, 2016

SUBJECT: Award Engineering Contract for Effluent Line Re-Route

Funding:
The approved FY 2015-16 Capital Improvement Program includes $40,000 for project WW-2

Effluent Line Repair. Design of the piping modifications will be the first funds expended on this
project.

Recommendation:
Authorize staff to retain MKN and Associates to prepare a preliminary engineering design
Technical Memorandum for Project WW-2, Effluent Line Repair at a cost not to exceed $7,730.

Discussion:

The FY 2015-16 approved Capital Improvement Program budget includes project WW-2
Effluent Line Repair. The scope of the project includes replacing two valves that are past their
useful life and re-routing the existing effluent line from underneath the primary clarifier/digester
building to around the building. With assistance from FRM, staff recently exposed the existing
effluent line and valves so that we could identify any potential conflicts and put together a
preliminary design sketch in order to get informal bids for the project.

MKN’s scope of work includes identifying specific connection points, reviewing plant
hydraulics to ensure the re-routing will not impact plant hydraulics and developing a Technical
Memorandum that staff can use to construct the project. Staff has worked with MKN and
Associates in the past on this type of work and believes they are a good fit for this type of
engineering support services. MKN’s proposal and scope of work is provided as an attachment
to this staff report.



MKN & Associates, Inc.

P O Box 1604

m Arroyo Grande CA 93421
805 904 6530

December 1, 2015

Brad Hagemann, PE — Hagemann & Associates
General Manager

Avila Beach Community Services District
(Submitted Electronically)

RE: WWTP Effluent Piping Modifications

Dear Brad,
PROJECT UNDERSTANDING

It is our understanding that the District is interested in relocating the existing effluent piping at the
wastewater treatment plant (WWTP) from its current location within the plant building. It is proposed
that this line be re-routed and buried south of the building. In addition, a new static mixer has been
requested to provide better mixing for dechlorination. Recommendations for these improvements will
be summarized in a technical memorandum for the District to use in procuring a contractor to perform
the work. This proposal identifies the scope of work items necessary to complete this task.

SCOPE OF WORK

Task Group 100 — Preliminary Engineering

MKN will plan and attend a kickoff meeting with District staff to review the project scope, schedule, and
perform a site walk of the existing piping at the WWTP to identify any specific construction or
operational concerns. MKN and District staff will identify connection points, static mixer location, and
possible potholing locations along the proposed alignment.

As part of the preliminary engineering task MKN will review plant hydraulics based on available record
drawings to determine the effects of re-routing of the effluent line on the overall performance of the
system.

MKN will coordinate a site topographical survey with the District’s survey consultant. MKN will provide a
recommended survey scope to ensure critical information is included on the survey.

Task Group 200 — Draft and Final Technical Memorandum

MKN will prepare a technical memorandum summarizing findings of the preliminary engineering tasks
and recommended design features, equipment, and preliminary layout. Specific items that will be
addressed in the report will include:

e Survey information

e Existing utilities and potential conflicts

e Hydraulic constraints

e Preliminary site plan and effluent piping layout

Lift Station 5 Pump and Piping Improvements



Brad Hagemann
Page 2

e Connection points and schematic details

e Material selection for pipelines

e  Static mixer equipment and location
Two (2) hard copies of the draft technical memorandum will be provided to the District for review. A pdf
copy will also be provided.

MKN will meet with the District and receive draft technical memorandum review comments for
incorporation into the final memo. Two hard copies of the final technical memorandum will be provided
to the District along with a pdf.

ASSUMPTIONS:

e The District will provide record drawings for the wastewater treatment plant.
e The City will contract directly with a project surveyor. MKN will develop a scope for the surveyor.

¢ MKN shall be entitled to rely reasonably upon the accuracy of data and information provided by or
through the Client and will use good professional judgment in reviewing and evaluating such
information. If MKN identifies any error or inaccuracy in data or information provided by or
through the Client, or determines that additional data or information is needed to perform the
services, MKN shall promptly notify the client.

e Project contract documents (plans and specs), bid phase services, and construction phase services
are not currently included in this scope of work, but can be provided for an additional fee.

BUDGET

MKN proposes to complete this work on a time and materials basis with a budget not to exceed $7,730.
Hourly rates are attached but may be revised annually. Other direct costs will be charged with a 10%
markup.

Thank you for providing MKN with the opportunity to provide professional services for your project. If
you have any questions regarding this proposal, please let me know,

;Mhy/

Michael K. Nunley, PE
Principal

Attachments:

Budget
Fee Schedule

Lift Station 5 Pump and Piping Improvements mhﬂl



21k SY| 1B pasinquiial ag o1 adeapy

5v IURYSISSY BAIIBIISIUILPY
08 SEATTATy]
STT 133U18U3 Juels|ssy
QET daauidu] 1aloid
55T JaguiBu3 Joluas
591 193uiBu] |edjpullyg
/s sajey Juyg
0EL'L S | ovo'L S |06 S ] 0 8 vE 81 L4 139ang TviloL
SL0'S S | sT0's S |09 S i 0 8 [44 o1 £ |eloigns
S6T S| 591 S| o€ S T T dunaa 140day yeig
569 $ | S99 S| o€ s S 0 0 T z T uoneiedaid Joday |euly
58Ty s | s8IV S : S L€ 0 8 0T 8 T uoieledald Loday 1elq
WL - 0Oz dnoJg ysey
5597 $ | sz9'z S | o€ S | ¥4 0 [41 8 T |ByoIgnsg
0EL $ | ogL S 9 ¥ z M3IAZY JINEJpAH
042 S| oLz S T z uoljeulpioo) Aaning
06T'T $ | 0611 S [¢}3 g8 F4 malnay UoieuLiojul|
sof 5 | SEP S |og S € [4 T HSIA 3115 pue Funaay Joxary 12910id
SuuesuiBug Aeuiwiaid - 00T dnoan yse|
o e v H g 5 B 2 & 3 8
2 & 9 248 B 32 m £
- S a 2 @, 3
= 3 9=,
- L]

WNpUBJOWSIA| |BJIUYIB | UoneIyIpoiAl @did Juaniyl asdHgy - |esodoid




MKN & Associates, Inc.
m PO Box 1604
el e Arroyo Grande, CA 93421

R 805 904 6530

FEE SCHEDULE FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

ENGINEERS AND TECHNICAL SUPPORT STAFF

Project Manager S165/HR
Senior Project Engineer S155/HR
Project Engineer S135/HR
Senior Planner $125/HR
Assistant Engineer $115/HR
Hydraulic Analyst $115/HR
GIS Specialist $115/HR
GIS Technician $95/HR

Drafter S80/HR

Administrative Assistant S45/HR

Routine office expenses such as computer usage, telephone charges, office equipment and
supplies, incidental postage, copying, faxes, etc., are included in the hourly rates.

DIRECT PROJECT EXPENSES

QOutside Reproduction Cost
Subcontracted or Subconsultant Services Cost + 10%
Travel & Subsistence {other than mileage) Cost

Auto Mileage Current IRS Rate - $.575/mi.



AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors .
FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manage@
DATE: January 12, 2016

SUBJECT: Local Agency Formation Committee, Special District Member Election

Recommendation:
Designate a Director as a voting delegate to attend the February 19, 2016 Special District Annual

Meeting and nominate a District candidate if one is interested.

Discussion:

On November 23, 2015, the San Luis Obispo Chapter of the California Special District
Association met as the Independent Special District Selection Committee to discuss options for
selecting Special District Members to the Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCQO). The
goal is to achieve a quorum at the Annual Special District meeting scheduled for February 19,
2016 at 6:00 p.m. at the Avila Beach Community Center and select Special District
representation on LAFCO. A candidates’ forum will be conducted at the Annual Meeting.

Balloting will be completed at the Meeting if a quorum of 16 Special Districts attends. The term
for this Regular Member position would begin in May 2016 and end in December 2020. If the
current LAFCO Alternate is selected as the Regular member, nominations from the floor would
be submitted and balloting conducted. The full election procedure and a discussion with more
background information are attached to this Staff Report.



Independent Special District Selection Committee

San Luis Obispo Chapter of the California Special District Association

TO: Independent Special District Selection Committee Members
FROM: David Church, LAFCO Executive Officer

SUBJECT: Regular LAFCO Member Nomination Period is Open Deadline:
January 29, 2016 - Special District Election Procedure

Background. On November 23, 2015, the San Luis Obispo Chapter of the California
Special District Association met as the Independent Special District Selection
Committee to discuss options for selecting Special District Members to the Local
Agency Formation Commission (LAFCO). The goal is to achieve a quorum at the
Annual Special District meeting scheduled for February 19, 2016 at 6:00 p.m. at the
Avila Beach Community Center and select Special District representation on
LAFCO. A candidates’ forum will be conducted at the Annual Meeting.

Balloting will be completed at the Meeting if a quorum of 16 Special Districts attends.
The term for this Regular Member position would begin in May 2016 and end in
December 2020. If the current LAFCO Alternate is selected as the Regular member,
nominations from the floor would be submitted and balloting conducted. The full
election procedure and a discussion with more background information is attached.

Nomination Instructions. Please place this item on the Board’'s agenda and
consider taking action on the following:

1) Designate a Director as a voting delegate to attend the February 19, 2016
Special District Annual Meeting in Avila Beach.

2) If the District would like to nominate a candidate obtain consent from the Director
you intend to nominate and complete the attached form. A nomination must be
approved by the District’'s Board.

3) Nominations are required to be submitted by 5:00 p.m. January 29, 2016. Late
nominations will not be considered. The completed and signed nomination form
(attached) may be submitted to the LAFCO office via Mail, Fax-788-2072, or e-
mail to DChurch@slolafco.com. The form must be signed by the General
Manager or Board President, and the Nominee.

If you have any questions, please contact me at 781-5795 or
Dchurch@slolafco.com.




Independent Special District Selection Committee

E San Luis Obispo Chapter of the California Special District Association

Election Procedure

- Determining a Quorum. All Districts shall be notified of the special district election for the

LAFCO member and are eligible to participate. The quorum is based on the total number of
Districts that have participated in the last nine elections (30) over a five-year period. A
quorum of 16 District Representatives in attendance at the meeting would be considered. If
a District that has not participated in the nine prior elections does participate, it would be
counted as part of the quorum and its vote would be valid. The quorum policy would apply to
the email election process as well.

Designate Voting Delegates. Special Districts shall designate the presiding officer or
another board member as the voting delegate for the Selection Committee meeting.

Nomination Procedure. A notice of nomination would be emailed to the Special Districts
requesting that nominations be submitted within 45 days. The Candidates’ Statements of
Qualification would be submitted at the same time. Nominations may be received from the
floor at the meeting.

Alternate Position. If the Alternate LAFCO Commissioner is elected to the Regular
position, nominations from the floor for filling the term of the vacated Alternate may be
considered and a vote conducted at the meeting.

Election Procedure.

a. A candidate's information package is emailed to all Special Districts prior to the
Annual Meeting. It would include a list of the nominees and their Statements of
Qualification. The package would be emailed as soon as the nomination period ends
and the package can be compiled.

b. Special District Roll Call is conducted to determine if the Selection Committee has a
quorum. Ballots would be distributed at the meeting.

c. Each candidate shall be given up to five minutes at the Selection Committee Meeting
to present his/her qualifications.

d. If a quorum of 16 District Representatives is achieved, the District representatives in
attendance complete and submit ballots and the election is conducted.

e. The ballots would be counted by three reviewers appointed by the Selection
Committee.

f.  Results would be announced at the Selection Committee Meeting.
g. If a quorum is not achieved at the meeting, the voting period would be extended for

45 days. Districts that were not present would be emailed a ballot and instructions.
Districts in attendance at the meeting may submit ballots at that time if they choose.



Independent Special District Selection Committee

San Luis Obispo Chapter of the California Special District Association

NOMINATION FOR LAFCO

SPECIAL DISTRICT MEMBER

The

(Insert Name of Special District)

Hereby nominates to serve as the
(Insert Name of Nominee)

Special District Member on the San Luis Obispo Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCO).

Board of Director’s action in the nomination was taken on:

Insert Date of Board Action

General Manager or Chairman/President

Consent of the Nominee - Signature



Independent Special District Selection Committee

San Luis Obispo Chapter of the California Special District Association

TO: Independent Special District Selection Committee Members
FROM: David Church, LAFCO Executive Officer
SUBJECT: Background Information Special District Election Procedure

The Cortese-Knox-Hertzberg Act (CKH) provides regulatory guidance on how to
conduct the Independent Selection Commitiee’s business. Here are some of the key

points:

«+ The CKH Act calls on the selection committee to select representatives to
LAFCO

» A Quorum of presiding officer or designee is needed to conduct an election at
meeting

« Currently there are 35 total Special Districts in the County = 18 for a Quorum

The existing process is conducted by LAFCO using the following process:
* Nomination and Balloting are completed via email process
» The nomination period is 35-45 days
» The balloting period is 35-45 days

The Selection Committee is responsible for the selection of Special District
representatives to serve on LAFCO. Over the years a quorum (18) of the 35 Special
Districts in the County has never been achieved at a meeting of the Selection
Committee. This being the case, LAFCO has conducted the elections via electronic
mail. While effective in selecting a LAFCO Commissioner (and better than certified
mail), the email process is time-consuming and provides little opportunity for candidates
to be considered by the Districts.

In the prior nine elections over the last five years, it was found that five Special Districts
had not participated in any of the elections. The Selection Committee approved an
alternative method for calculating a quorum based on 30 total Districts that had
participated at least once over the prior nine elections. All 35 Special Districts would
continue to be noticed and can participate as part of the Selection Committee. This
provides for a reduced quorum number of 16, which is more achievable at the Annual
Meeting. The full election procedure is attached. A candidates’ forum would be
conducted at the Annual Meeting. The term for this position would begin in May 2016
and run through December 2020.



